

From: Ray Gorney
To: Jae Lim
Subject: C-Band registration
Date: Monday, August 19, 2019 12:27:02 PM
Attachments: W0904040101.jpg

Jae Lim,

I attempted to amend our application in myibfs but the system would not let me validate the 312 Main form to get to Schedule B and enter the information that you have requested. The antenna gain that you are requesting is 42.5 dBi at 3.625 - 4.3 Ghz and 45.4 dBi at 5.845 - 6.425 GHz. I hope that you can enter that data for us.

Best regards,

--

Ray Gorney
Assistant Director of Engineering
CSN International, Inc.
4002N 3300E
Twin Falls, ID 83301
(208) 734-6633 ext. 205

----- Forwarded Message -----

Subject:SES-REG-20180810-04052; Call Sign: E190357

Date:Fri, 16 Aug 2019 16:52:05 +0000

From:Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>

To:jaism@csnradio.com <jaism@csnradio.com>, kellyc@csnradio.com <kellyc@csnradio.com>

Hi Lois Mills,

Your application for C-Band registration has no Antenna Gain information in Schedule B.

Please provide the antenna gain.

Thanks,

ANTENNA

Site ID	E28. Antenna Id	E29. Quantity	E30. Manufacturer	E31. Model	E32. Antenna Size	E41/42. Antenna GainTransmit and/or Receive(dBi at _____GHz)
Head End	Compound	4	Andersen Manufacturing, Inc.	4P12.5-C	3.5	0.0 dBi at _____

Jae Lim

FCC/IB

1-202-418-2899